



GAZETTE/

Published by Authority

No. 19

THURSDAY, 15TH APRIL

1976

CONTENTS

							Page
Notice of Publication of Legislative Instrument	• •	• •					302
Notice of Publication of Executive Instruments			• •				302
Notice of Publication of Official Bulletins							302
Financial Statement—Balance Sheet as at 30th J	une, 19	975					304
Revenue and Other Receipts—Month of June, 1	975			• •			306
Expenditure and Other Payments—Month of Ju	in e , 197	75					307
The National Weekly Lotto Results		• •					311
Scholarship Award for the Training of Gym Division—Office of the Supreme Military Cou		s Nati	ional A	Acrobat	ts—Spo		311
•	IIICII	••	••	• •	••	••	
Public Employment Centre	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	311
Police Force Promotions		••	• •	• •		• •	311
Civil Service Appointments	• •					• •	312
Correction Notice—Civil Service Appointments							312
Limited Competitive Examination for Entry to					ive Offi	cer	
Grade IV and Branch A.5 Foreign Service Of	ficer—S	Septem	ber, 19'	76	• •	• •	313
Qualifying English Examination for Advanceme	nt in th	ne Secre	etarial (Class o	f the C	ivil	
Service: September, 1976	••	••	• •	• •	••	• •	314
Notice of Thirteenth Annual General Meeting-	-Natio	nal Inv	estmen	t Bank			315

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF LEGISLATIVE INSTRUMENT

The following Legislative Instrument is published today, price 8p:
Customs and Excise Tariff (Amendment) Regulation, 1976 (L.I. 1073).

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF EXECUTIVE INSTRUMENTS

The following Executive Instruments are published today, price 8p each:

Preventive Custody (No. 10) Order, 1976 (E.I. 46)

State Lands (Komenda—Site for Sugar Factory and Housing Estate) Instrument, 1976 (E.I. 47).

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION OF OFFICIAL BULLETINS

LOCAL GOVERNMENT NO. 15

is published today, price \$\mathcal{C}\$1.00

Summary of Contents

General					Page
Imposition of Rates—Agona District Council					200
Bye-laws					
The Ketu District Council (Market) Bye-laws, 1975					205
The Ketu District Council (Births and Deaths Registration)	Bye- la	ws, 19	75		207
The Ketu District Council (Marriages and Divorces Registra	ation) I	Bye-lav	s, 1975	5	209
The Ketu District Council (Removal of Night-soil) Bye-laws	s, 1975				211
The Ketu District Council (Cemetery) Bye-laws, 1975					211
The Ketu District Council (Control of Mills) Bye-laws, 1975	5				213
The Ketu District Council (Sanitation) Bye-laws, 1975					214
The Ketu District Council (Slaughter-house) Bye-laws, 1975					215
The Ketu District Council (Herbalists) Bye-laws, 1975					216
The Ketu District Council (Control of Hotels, Restaurants	and E	ating-h	ouses)	Вуе-	
laws, 1975	••	• •		• •	217
The Ketu District Council (Damage by Livestock) Bye-laws	, 1975				218
The Ketu District Council (Control of Grass Burning) Bye-	laws, 19	975			219
The Ketu District Council (Protection of Oil-palm Trees) B	ye-laws	, 1975			220
The Ketu District Council (Cattle Pounds) Bye-laws, 1975					221
The Ketu District Council (Kiosk Keepers) Bye-laws, 1975					221
The Ketu District Council (Licensing of Bicycles) Bye-laws,	1975				222
The Ketu District Council (Lorry Park) Bye-laws, 1975					223
The Ketu District Council (Numbering of Houses) Bye-laws	, 1975				224
The Ketu District Council (Entertainment Licence) Bye-law	s, 1975				225



Bye-laws—contd.	Page
The Ketu District Council (Excavation/Conveyance of Stone, Gravel and Sand) Bye	
laws, 1975	. 226
The Ketu District Council (Control of Bakeries) Bye-laws, 1975	. 227
The Ketu District Council (Licensing and Control of Dogs) Bye-laws, 1975	. 228
The Ketu District Council (Control of Hawkers), Bye-laws, 1975	. 229
COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL NO. 16	
is published today, price 86p	
Summary of Contents	
General	
Signing Powers—Ghana Commercial Bank	. 437
Notice to Creditors and Debtors	460
Trade Marks	
Applications for Registration of Trade Marks	438
Particulars of Applications for Registration of Textile Designs	446
Correction Notice-Particulars of Application for Registration of Textile Designs	453
Tenders	
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Sekondi/Takoradi Institutions Western Region—Regional Advisory Food Tender Committee, Sekondi	
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Tarkwa Institutions, Western Region—Regional Advisory Food Tender Committee, Sekondi	455
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Axim Institutions, Western Region—Regional Advisory Food Tender Committee, Sekondi	456
Tenders for the Supply of Provisions and Foodstuffs to Accra and Tema Institutions—Regional Food Tender Board, Greater Accra	457
Tenders for the Sale of Peugeot 404 Registration No. GG. 4642—Ghana Railway and Ports Authority	460
Tenders for Various Contracts Architectural and Engineering Services Corneration	161

BR.

N N N N

			ILITIE	ES			_			
30th June, 1974	CONSOLIDATED FUND)						_		~
Ø	Revenue	0-1		.	1074			Ø	Ø	Ø
811,223,184.62	General Revenue			July,	19/4	• •	• •	970,444,834.26		
154,946,287.35 4,275,362 29	Deficit to 30th Jur Adjustments, Inve			• •	• •	• •	• •	356,656,324.57		
970,444,834.26	Trust Funds	stilletti (1		• •	• •	• •	• •	127,400,721.07	1,199,692,237.14	
2,086,425.06	Special Funds							3,613,664.03		
206,302,286.15	Deposits	••	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	340.082.603.24		
1,435,805.15	Other	• •				• •		906,510.58	344,602,777.85	
209,824,516.36	Sinking Funds								344,002,777.63	
3,451,492.85	Ø2,000,000 3½% S	tock 1969	-74							
11,828,044.38	Ø8,000,000 Develo	pment F	ind Lo	an 197	71–76		• •	14,249,086.20	14,249,086.20	
15,279,537.23	Loan Accounts								- 1,- 12,000 120	
172 700 000 00	Domestic-Short-ter							150 500 000 00		
172,700,000.00	Treasury Bills (Lo		 Maana	··	• •	• •	• •	172,700,000.00		
999,147.04	Bank of Ghana (\ Stabilisation Loar	. •		•	• •	• •	• •	62,000,000 · 00		
173,699,147.04	Domestic-Medium			••	• •	• •	••		235,699,147.04	
21,704,624.16	Compulsory Savir							21,690,781.37		
12,608,637.89	Ghana Cocoa Ma		oard		• •	• •	• • •	12,608,637.89		
16,642,823.25	Ghana Governme				ry)			16,642,823.25		
8,500,000.00	Ghana Railway a	nd Ports A	Authori	ity				8,500,000 00		
1,000,000 00	Ø1,000,000 5% St Ø2,000,000 3½% S	ock 1967-	-92	• •	• •	• •	• •	1,000,000.00		
2,000,000.00 20,833,333.33	₹2,000,000 3±% 5	COCK 1965	1−74 1970 - 75	• •	• •	• •	• •	20,833,333.33		
20,000,000 00	\(\infty 20,833,333 33 5 \) \(\infty 20,000,000 5\frac{1}{2} \) \(\infty \)	Treasury	Loan 1	, 1971–7	5	• •	••	20,000,000.00		
50,000,000 00	C50.000.000 Treas	urv Rond	9				• •	50,000,000.00		
8,000,000.00	Ø8,000,000 5½% (Ø8,000,000 5½% (Ø10,000,000 6%	Conversion	n Stock	i 1971-	-76	• • •	• • •	8,000,000 00		
8,000,000.00	Ø8,000,000 5½% (Developn	nent Fu	ind) L	oan 1	971-76	5	8,000,000 00		
10,000,000 00	Ø10,000,000 6%	Liberation	n (Reg	istered) Sto	ck 197	1-76	10,000,000 . 00		
65,000,000.00	6½% Γreasury Bo 6½% Redemption	nds 1974-	-/3 (Sei	ries 🕆 i	3 ′′)		• •	70.052.594.75		
20,000,000.00	620 000 000 69/ 9	(Register	Ea) 210	CK 198	0 -84		• •	70,952,584.75 20,000,000 00		
10,000,000 00	\$\times 20,000,000 6\times 5\times 10,000,000 8\times 1 \$\times 21,000,000 5\times 1 \$\times 21,000,000 5\times 1	Registered	Bonds	: i977-	-82		• •	10,000,000 00		
21,000,000.00	Ø21,000,000 5% I	Funding S	tock 19	977–82			• •	21,000,000 00		
30,000,000 00	Ja / I reasury Lo	an 1980-8	4 (Seri	es A	. ``)	• •	• •	30,000,000.00		
35,000,000 00	5½% Treasury Lo	an 1980-8	34 (Seri	ies " B	")			35,000,000 00		
10,000,000 00	Ø10,000,000 5½%	Liberatio	n Stocl	k 1981	-86		. ::	10,000,000.00		
50,000,000.00 253,865.00	Ø50,000,000 5½%	Stabilisati	on (Re	gistere	a) Sto	ock 198	1-86	50,000,000 00		
20,000,000.00	Bearer Premium I	(Register	ed) Sta	ck 19	22_27	••	• •	407,094 00 20,000,000 00		
20,030,000.00	©20,000,000.51% ©20,000,000.5½%	(Register	ed) Sto	ck 198	33–88	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	• •	20,000,000 00		
40,000,000.00	£40,000,000.5%	(Registere	d) Stoc	:k 1984	1–89		• • •	40,000,000.00		
30,000,000 00	£30,000,000 00 5	% (Regist	tered) S	Stock	1985-	89		30,000,000.00		
37,700,100.00	Ø40,000,000 5%	Savings (f	Register	red) St	ock 1	986-91	<u></u>	40,000,000.00)	
72,276,976.71	Ø100,000,000 69	& Regist	ered S	itock	1988	-93 (S	Social	04.250.476.77	•	
40,000,000.00	Security Ø40,000,000 Gha	na Gover	 nment	Stock	1002	-06	• •	94,359,476.71 40,000,000.00		
200,000,000.00		ck 2000-	2004	STOCK	1774-	-90	• •	200,000,000.00		
	6% Ghana Gove	rnment R	egistere	ed Sto	ck 19	80-95	• •	139,219,847.7	1,048,214,579.02	
880,520,360.34							• • •		2 1,048,214,3/9.02	
11,545,789.18	International Mo	netary Fu	nd					11,545,789.18	3	
12,595,263.80	K.F.W. West Ge	rman Loa	n.			• •		12,595,263.80		
6,680.00	Joint Miscellaneo	us Fund	• •	. • •.				6,680.00)	
13,354,002.93 978,301.34		velopmen	Assoc	iation	No.	l a/c	• •	13,354,002.9		
7/0,301.34	International De Counterpart Funds	velopmen	ASSOC	ation	NO.	2 a/c	• •	978,301.34	+	
4,204,605.66								4,089,783.1	1	
9,736,437.24	U.S.S.R.	••	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	9,736,437.2		
3,019,643.73	Israel	• •	• • •	• • •	• •	• • •	••	3,019,643.7		
1,503,912.59	Czechoslovakia	• •		• •			••	1,503,912.5	9	
933,157.62		••	• •	• •		• •		933,157.6		
143,823,010.68 48,858,795.61		••	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	40 050 705 6		
24,841,497.76			• •	••	• •	• •	• •	48,858,795.6 24,841,497.7	•	
275,401,098.14		• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	24,041,47/./	277,851,066.85	720 024 410
3,000,000.00	•	Crn								720,924,419.
Ø587,279,824.85		ממט־ז	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •			3,000,000.
										Ø723,924,419.

Note.—Figures in heavy type represent debit balances.

THE TREASURY, ACCRA. 31st Murch, 1976.



ATC 20 IIINE 1	GHANA GAZET						30:
AT 30TH JUNE, 1	ASSETS					·	
0th June, 1974 © 133,947.76	CASH With Banks, Treasury Officers and in Tr	ansit			¢ 12,371,520.07	¢	œ
1,145,102.03	With Crown Agents and in Joint Consol			d	2,602,214.44	14 072 724 51	
1,279,049.79				•		14,973,734.51	
·							
	Investments						
	General				606,463.98		
1,392,058.48	Trust Funds				1,397,728.87		
11,929,469.68	International Monetary Fund				11,929,469.68		
3,132,078.32	International Bank for Reconstruction a	nd De	velo	pment	3,132,078.32		
196,916.38	International Finance Corporation	• •		••	196,916.38		
210,988.47	International Development Association				210,988.47		
7,324,968.53	African Development Bank				7,324,968.53		
3,451,492.85	Sinking Fund \$\mathcal{Q}^2,000,000 3\frac{1}{2}\% Stock 19	69–74			_		
11,828,044.38	Sinking Fund Ø8,000,000 Developm			Loan			
•	1971–76				14,249,086.20		
26,633,040.45	Statutory Boards and Corporations				31,851,943.16		
28,292,453.50	Companies				34,259,428.56		
10,781,403.18	Investment Reserve Fund						
21,666,669.43	Special Reserve Fund				30,166,287.22		
2,510,472.55	Special Development Levies				2,510,472.55		
129,350,056.20						137,835,831.94	
	Loans						
85,653,474.56	Ghana Railway and Ports Authority				85,663,474.56		
2,934,172.04	Local Authorities	••	• •	••	2,934,172.04		
32,725,999.30	Foreign Governments	••	• • •	• • •	32,222,315.43		
5,387,654.86	National Investment Bank	••			5,349,290.08		
155,724,017.44	Statutory Boards and Corporations	••			198,015,245.76		
1,521,127.32	Companies				1,583,069.73		
6,971,180.48	Miscellaneous	••		• •	5,363,832.63		
290,927,626.00					4	331,131,400.23	
	Advances						
13,406,916.85	Staff				21,015,727.25		
55,964,326.18		• •	••	••	61,632,465.03		
•	-	••	• •	• •	157,335,260.88		
04 351 040 02	Suspense	• •	• •	• •	137,333,200.00	239,983,453.16	
96,351,849.83							
96,351,849.83							723,924,419.

This Balance Sheet shows Assets, Liabilities and Surplus Balances of the Government which are represented by cash and investments or which are current accounts due to be cleared by cash payments.

It does not include:—(a) Arrears of Revenue, (b) Unpaid Bills, (c) Contingent Liabilities in respect of guarantees.

J. K. DADSON
Controller and Accountant-General

CENTRAL GOVERNMENT FINANCE, 1974–75 REVENUE AND OTHER RECEIPTS—MONTH OF JUNE, 1975

					Estimates fo 1974–75	r Receipts for June, 1975	Receipts for period 1–7–74 to 30–6–75	Receipts for period 1–7–73 to 30–6–74
REVE	NUE							
Taxes on Production and	EXPENDIT	URE			¢	¢	¢	¢
Import Duties					118,091,000	11,665,470.79	107,680,294.82	92,652,498.54
Export Duties (Except C	ocoa)				5,725,000	844,555.29	6,635,095.53	9,404,191.80
Cocoa Duty					194,954,800	50,705,042.83	279,738,916.54	167,193,946.26
Excise and Local Duties					100,186,000	12,266,093.65	84,948,944.01	59,095,334.92
Licences					4,195,300	2,382,228.17	31,058,642.36	19,942,215.43
Purchase Tax						801,016.74	12,010,693.14	4,589,303.47
Miscellaneous	• •:	• •			39,270,000	3,492,056.18	46,707,004.61	39,709,454.35
TAXES ON INCOME AND PROP	ERTY	1						
Income Tax:—								
Personal					50,850,000	10,469,749.20	66,934,084.81	48,405,575.16
Company					69,140,000	2,463,215.77	83,031,835.74	46,744,013.01
Co-operatives					_	582.43	1,909.23	2,583.02
Property Tax					5,000	1,483.98	19,195.83	22,297.39
Excess Profits					_	_	133,490.82	39,126.48
Capital Gains Tax						1.56	489.34	_
Estate Duty					_	200.00	6,015.00	3,601.59
Rent Income Tax						31,894.48	1,869,902.01	572,521.34
Minerals Duty					16,500,000	470.29	8,085,252.11	17,747,522.11
Fines, Penalties and Forfe	ITURES				1,000,000	197,541.14	1,127,757.97	1,129,176.42
SALES OF GOODS AND SERVICE	ES				2,817,000	2,978,659.70	21,685,964.19	16,868,988.32
RENTS OF GOVERNMENT LAN	DS, ETC.				1,879,000	383,636.49	2,669,154.64	1,742,143.64
FEES AND CHARGES					6,476,090	1,419,118.85	9,395,609.81	7,451,961.66
INTEREST AND PROFITS					73,460,690	6,464,013.94	38,555,419.52	40,040,994.87
TRANSFERS BETWEEN GOVERN	MENT AC	ENCIES			3,280,000	10.89	889.62	129,096.79
GRANTS					10,133,390	29.00	74,240.72	4,708,279.06
MISCELLANEOUS					1,335,200	110,604.26	2,472,432.86	5,390,978.94
TOTAL					Ø708,598,470	Ø106,456,467.11	Ø804,843,235.23	Ø583,585,804.57
OTHER R	ECEIPTS	3				9,752.33	7,852,973.05	3,991,624.43
O C						1,958.78	3,982.25	45,263.67
Desarran		• •	••			268,540,295.05	1,166,648,220.76	989,895,815.16
			• •			238,355,667.85	357,736,570.50	
DEPOSITS		• • •						535,876,601.21
ADVANCES						93,832,596.02	171,967,936.25	117,146,609.67
FUNDED RESERVES		• •	• •			25,817,201.56	84,701,920.64	38,055,830.40
LOAN ACCOUNTS		• •				143,468,055.02	358,287,746.94	650,049,222.11
GENERAL REVENUE BALANCE		• •		• •		125,301,936.67	127,896,049.80	5,482,304.87
TOTAL						© 895,327,463.28	Ø2,275,095,400.19	Ø2,340,543,271.52
TOTAL RECEIPTS .		••	• •			Ø1,001,783,930 .39	Ø3,079,938,635.42	Ø2,924,129,076.09

Figure in heavy type represents debit balance.

THE TREASURY, ACCRA.

31st March, 1976.

J. K. DADSON
Controller and Accountant-General



CENTRAL GOVERNMENT FINANCE, 1974–75 EXPENDITURE AND OTHER PAYMENTS—MONTH OF JUNE, 1975

				Estimates for	Expenditure for	Expenditure for period 1-7-74 to	Expenditure for period 1-7-73 to
NON-STATUTO	ORY EX	PENDITI	IRE	1974–75	June, 1975	30-6-75	30–6–74
MINISTRY OF AGRICULTU		LLINDII		Ø	¢	¢	€.
Current	/KE			 1,862,000	4,049,670.80	14,139,869.86	18,970,709.63
Capital			• •	 6,050,000	1,961,854.31	8,252,365.65	12,595,279.03
DIRECTORATE				 0,000,000	1,501,051.51	0,202,000.00	12,020,21,7100
Current				 16,684,000	6,555,811.65	24,269,234.20	· · · · <u> </u>
Capital				 15,236,000	7,537,522.09	13,664,788.24	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
FISHERIES DIVISION				 ,,	1,001,022109	,,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Current				 844,000	136,892.65	925,327.63	576,683.72
Capital				 542,000	113,552.89	309,028.30	82,048.66
AGRICULTURAL ECONOMI	CS AND I	MARKETING	3		,		
Current				 		_	921,492.47
Capital				 			91,036.25
VETERINARY SERVICES D	IVISION			0 0 (12)			
Current				 2,814,000	287,660.08	2,584,439.65	2,445,976.65
Capital				 1,202,000	517,744.18	1,186,161.50	418,723.41
MINISTRY OF COCOA AF	FAIRS						
Current				 	105,078.78	239,049.65	
Capital				 	161,002.04	167,797.90	_
MINISTRY OF LANDS AND	MINERA	AL RESOUR	RCES				
Current				 792,000	669,621.96	1,459,633.83	747,415.68
Capital				 3,090,000	487,145.19	3,325,811.19	727,709.31
LANDS DEPARTMENT							
Current				 1,075,000	122,851.68	1,256,106.00	890,367.06
Capital				 1,282,000	113,021.36	1,481,087.43	191,450.69
SURVEY DEPARTMENT							
Current				 1,023,000	151,959.74	1,212,599.13	754,663.25
Capital				 292,000	179,164.35	399,930.57	415,031.41
GEOLOGICAL SURVEY						100000000000000000000000000000000000000	
Current				 814,000	105,819.39	943,738.65	595,958.67
Capital				 680,000	206,660.05	754,961.27	356,395.01
FORESTRY DEPARTMENT					2012 120 120		1 407 400 66
Current				 1,611,000	345,660.49	1,947,694.14	1,437,429.66
Capital	••	•• ••		 3,360,000	579,216.46	3,562,985.98	2,689,471.14
GAME AND WILDLIFE D		T		1,180,000	260 220 00	1,626,441.69	782,668.51
Current	• •			 850,000	369,320.99 421,894.83	865,482.86	652,672.57
Capital MINES DEPARTMENT				 830,000	421,094.03	805,482.80	052,072.07
Current				 155,000	10,907.85	105,108.94	81,774.97
Capital				 501,000	484.02	484.02	_
MINISTRY OF TRADE AN	• •			,	101102		•
Current				 3,136,000	1,229,683.60	5,453,225.41	3,136,594.67
Capital				 6,495,000	2,302,487.97	6,331,123.85	3,050,629.90
DEPARTMENT OF TRADE	AND CO	MMERCE					
Current				 1,000,500	288,613.79	1,187,105.22	-
Capital				 1,005,500	256,163.88	318,004.52	· · —
INDUSTRIES DIVISION						- 00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00-00	064.045.55
Current				 1,145,000	108,697.76	1,236,932.96	864,345.55
Capital				 571,000	34,321.20	246,647.38	5,644,369.95
MINISTRY OF WORKS A				6.001.000	1 050 505 05	0 (71 205 04	3,701,127.58
Current	••			 6,091,000	1,250,705.97	9,671,305.94	27,761,202.57
Capital	··			 25,419,000	8,007,610.98	41,655,569.53	21,101,202.51
PUBLIC WORKS DEPART	MENI			 27,092,000	4,623,329.16	31,380,025.74	20,035,332.77
Current Capital	••			 21 225	9,919,939.60	31,149,643.38	
Capital ,.				 2,007,000	2,213,333.00	T	

SR.

νίΝ

							Expenditure for 1974–75	Expenditure for June, 1975	Expenditure for period 1-7-74 to 30-6-75	Expenditure for period 1-7-73 to 31-6-74
NON-ST	ATUT	ORY	EXPE	NDITU	JRE					
MINISTRY OF TRA	NSPORT	C AND	Сомм	UNICAT	IONS		Ø	¢	¢	¢
Current							972,000	217,648.46	1,092,846.04	757,102.67
Capital		••	.,				795,000	605,029.82	2,064,656.95	3,012,835.59
CIVIL AVIATION								,	, ,	, ,
Current							1,789,000	346,964.16	2,882,825.02	1,849,690.70
Capital	• •	• •	• •	••	• •	• •	3,009,000	482,269.14	1,658,693.88	1,120,668.51
-		• •	• •	••	• •	• •	3,007,000	402,207.14	1,050,055.00	1,120,000.51
METEOROLOGICAL		ES					007.000	146 024 77	1 022 106 04	720 004 00
Current	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	927,000	146,934.77	1,033,186.94	720,004.09
Capital	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	669,000	87,610.49	315,925.83	317,083.85
MINISTRY OF EDUC	CATION	AND C	ULTUR	E						
Current		• •					5,902,000	1,506,209.74	7,118,385.86	8,856,050.24
Capital		• •	• •				344,000	158,247.16	318,946.03	1,820,951.23
Headquarters										. •
Current							7,758,000	4,816,100.23	13,421,714.40	·
Capital							1,230,000	545,384.48	1,586,651.53	_
SCHOOL AND REGIO	DE TAIN	DD VICD	c							
Current		BRVICE					86,812,000	22,528,594.07	133,491,687.11	86,908,619.10
Capital	• •	• •	• •	• •			15,499,000	8,710,441.49	22,746,056.62	8,979,829.42
-	••	••	• •	• •	••	• •	,,	0, 120,11211	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
SPECIAL SERVICES							3,862,000	1,484,449.61	4,770,617.94	3,242,413.60
Current Capital	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	157,000	46,458.06	482,129.07	235,381.37
-	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	157,000	40,430.00	402,129.07	233,301.37
MINISTRY OF HEAL	тн (С	ENERAL	Servi	CES)				- 460 660 60		
Current	••	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	35,774,000	7,562,668.62	40,574,066.38	30,361,660.19
Capital	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	2,698,000	1,480,584.64	3,339,188.68	812,580.63
Korle Bu Teachii	NG HOS	SPITAL								
Current		• •					6,590,000	1,183,521.44	7,780,082.79	6,699,855.31
Capital	• •	• •		• •	• •	• •	1,367,000	241,184.41	442,401 . 20	362,241.10
MEDICAL/DENTAL	Servic	ES								•
Current							26,751,000	4,433,684.36	33,677,594.60	23,228,257.29
Capital						• •	8,623,000	6,658,371.90	17,466,113.28	9,758,836.24
MINISTRY OF LABO	DUR. Se	OCIAT.	Wet FAT	RR AND	Co-op	ERA-				
TIVES.	JON, D	JUIND		AL ALID	00 01	DIG.				
Current							6,585,000	1,217,841.83	7,470,570.76	4,702,258.65
Capital							2,349,000	347,931.06	2,195,191.40	594,358.19
LABOUR SERVICES										
Current		٠					1,110,000	204,176.42	1,224,094.04	806,721.44
Capital			• •	••			134,000	20,306.24	63,524.74	59,428.85
SOCIAL WELFARE A	ND Co	MMINI	TV DEV	ÆT ODM	RNT					
Current				··			4,038,000	1,143,012.20	5,578,740.74	4,301,430.89
Capital	••	••	••	• • •	• • •		8,975,000	6,763,303.75	23,404,260.85	8,579,964.16
MINISTRY OF INTER								•	• •	, ,
Current	CNAL A						2,012,000	187,970.32	1,989,474.98	1,255,451.81
Capital		••	••	• •	• •	• •	494,000	180,555.34	598,372.49	147,294.88
-	••	• •	• •	• •	••	• •	,000	,	0,0,0, 2 ,1,	11,427100
POLICE SERVICE	••	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	25 252 000	4 062 660 46	24 412 240 01	21 640 742 07
Current	• •	• •	••	• •	• •	• •	25,353,000 1,134,000	4,963,669.46 1,584,0 98.73	34,413,349.91 3,261,774.36	21,640,742.07
Capital Prison Service	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	1,134,000	1,304,030.73	3,201,774.30	1,731,035.76
							4,299,000	1 050 810 29	6 252 405 01	A 2A2 176 20
Current Capital	• •	••	• •	• •	••	••	4,299,000 574,000	1,059,810.38 489,098.87	6,252,495.01 954,491.12	4,343,176.30
NATIONAL FIRE SE	··	••	••	••	• •	••	374,000	402,070.07	734,471 - 14	845,570.84
Current							1,704,000	275,167.81	2,491,199.96	1,761,452.61
Capital	• •	••	• •	••	• •	• •	1,082,000	526,296.29	762,478.44	157,003.77
capital	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	• •	-,00-1000	V=0,270.27	102,710.77	151,005.17

							Estimates for 1974–75	Expenditure for June, 1975	Expenditure for period 1-7-74 to 30-6-75	Expenditure for period 1-7-73 to 30-6-74
NO	N-STA	TUTO	DRY E	XPEN	DITUI	RE				
16	Y							a	a	
MINISTRY OF Current				T			Ø 13,160,000	Ø 6,584,349.43	Ø 24,754,778.10	Ø 5,512,070.02
Capital		•••	••	• •		• •	 15,355,000	2,418,913.26	12,088,431.77	9,759,044.6 ₇
CIVIL REGIST		r AND I	Pr perso	DAT D	DADTA		 13,333,000	2,410,713.20	12,000,431.77	7,757,011.07
Current			LLECTO	KAL D	Brakin	БИТ	 1,088,000	83,872.07	1,076,692.48	1 1 <u></u>
Capital					::		 1,192,000	161,142.71	765,887.29	_
DEPARTMENT							 1,172,000	101,111	, ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
Current							 1,226,000	159,407.71	2,178,257.00	1,315,927.54
Capital							 623,000	145,907.70	408,740.93	443,775.03
OFFICE OF TH		ONAL.			COUNCI		 020,000	,	,	
Current							 10,511,000	2,226,305.35	12,453,338.28	8,673,857.37
Capital							 2,782,000	3,078,879.29	4,500,294.13	2,154,569.41
MANAGEMEN							_,,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	
Current							 644,000	124,891.65	665,281.41	411,220:28
Capital							 144,000	27,873.90	130,057.42	69,258.63
REGIONAL A							,			
Current							 3,968,000	1,274,545.64	7,126,238.51	3,536,830.93
Capital							 9,400,000	11,221,732.89	22,199,011.90	9,415,259.28
SPECIAL SERV							.,,	,,	,	
Current							 12,653,000	2,173,905.64	11,891,134.31	14,960,158.71
Capital							 1,388,000	145,854.37	1,206,886.92	754,939.75
OFFICE OF GO							.,,	,		* 1
Current							 148,000	17,099.82	129,800.63	112,408.39
Capital							 17,000	_	_	4,872.00
PERSONAL SE							,			
Current							 1,240,000	252,465.14	1,454,362.14	876,738.16
Capital							 486,000	82,347.95	298,882.85	235,042.88
NATIONAL C		FOR H	HIGHER	EDUC	ATION					
Current							 25,256,000	6,801,929.21	34,581,845.57	21,680,283.83
Capital							 3,696,000	2,033,461.27	5,223,844.44	1,843,466.08
MINISTRY OF								,		
Current							 8,966,000	898,939.21	12,428,289.03	6,316,514.68
Capital			.,				 1,740,000	1,083,987.90	1,518,994.95	553,514.79
INFORMATION	SERV			MENT						
Current							 2,910,000	468,233.61	3,383,071.09	2,420,306.92
Capital							 138,000	87,735.91	197,756.68	189,876.59
MINISTRY OF										
Current							 4,409,000	510,462.20	5,127,933.42	3,625,773.20
Capital							 657,000	382,095.94	1,160,621.21	425,891.89
MINISTRY OF	FOREI	GN AF	FAIRS							
Current							 4,800,000	1,237,231.14	4,323,179.68	17,155,474.65
Capital							 621,000	201,826.35	788,027.72	1,986,167.36
LARGE MISSI		ROAD								
Current							 4,129,000	1,195,606.50	4,123,693.54	_
Capital							 367,000	108,742.35	206,946.16	. —
MEDIUM-SIZI										
Current							 4,380,000	1,679,118.49	3,634,661.99	_
							 412,000	316,781.16	487,801.76	_
Capital		ICE								
	FINAN						 2,810,000	306,346.82	2,484,638.84	6,009,633.08
Capital										
Capital MINISTRY OF							 16,219,000	643,006.12	4,225,523.61	7,231,847.02
Capital MINISTRY OF Current	::-						 16,219,000	643,006.12		* * *** *
Capital MINISTRY OF Current Capital	 DER FI						 16,219,000 80,228,000	643,006.12 263,804.73	4,225,523.61 33,091,414.68 7,579.44	7,231,847.02 35,666,273.43

BR.

						Estimates for 1974–75	Expenditure for June, 1975	Expenditure for period 1-7-74 to 30-6-75	Expenditure for period 1-7-73 to 30-6-74
NON-STATUTO	RY E	XPENI	OITUI	RE			,,		
DEPARTMENTS UNDER FINA	ANCE I	Divisio	N			Ø	Ø-	··· • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Current						7,306,000	1,382,810.75	9,234,616.64	5,966,640.59
Capital						2,500,000	734,714.55	1,104,382.40	745,565.80
MINISTRY OF ECONOMIC P	LANNI	ING							
Current						7,543,000	2,095,141.47	9,680,569.25	3,921,512.33
Capital						7,411,000	1,619,002.44	7,412,042.54	2,615,908.40
CENTRAL BUREAU OF STAT	TISTICS	3							
Current	. :					1,825,000	244,330 94	2,084,538.56	1,572,276.78
Capital						129,000	590.80	128,406.70	74,899.38
MINISTRY OF DEFENCE									
Current						62,787,000	20,394,567.24	63,085,622.00	44,354,790.37
Capital						33,000,000	10,329,839.08	25,947,568.32	14,087,993.39
TOTAL						Ø796,697,000	Ø220,625,047.63	Ø939,235,087.45	Ø609,130,578.63
STATUTORY	EXP	ENDIT	URE						
GENERAL							22.00		
Current						380,000	64,351.85	324,625.83	1,466,497.49
Capital						_	_		700,000.00
AUDIT						:			
Current						2,082,000	237,348.73	2,529,315.40	1,569,014.77
Capital						851,000	251,277.68	611,254.93	258,731.09
PENSIONS AND GRATUITIES									
Current						80,205,000	30,996,019.06	69,229,882.16	46,696,252.36
INTEREST CHARGES									
Current						81,642,000	48,772,002.97	74,222,164.53	67,570,628.87
REPAYMENT OF LOANS									
Current						_	_	_	_
Capital						24,648,000	72,955,037.64	75,347,229.50	11,140,388.71
TOTAL						Ø189,808,000	Ø153,276,037.93	©222,264,472.35	Ø129,401,513.29
OTHER I	DAVN	IENTS			•				
INVESTMENTS									
Capital		1.0				17,750,000	6,463,472.61	18,630,286.49	11,459,189.48
OTHER GOVERNMENTS		• • •					1,736.69	48,850.73	114,899.97
REMITTANCES							394,031,889.22	1,196,009,035.02	899,278,268.42
			• • •			_	161,098,148.31	234,956,253.41	593,470,037.33
DEPOSITS			• •	• •		_	101,090,140.31	234,930,233.41	373,470,037.33
ADVANCES									
Current	• •					1 000 000	52 272 400 57	246 172 699 12	150 992 550 12
Capital						1,000,000	53,372,498.57	246,173,688.12	150,882,559.12
FUNDED RESERVES	• •		• •	• •		_	33,239,695.93	79,564,580.65	61,922,704.32
LOAN ACCOUNTS	• •			• •		9,500,000	94,339,826.44	170,691,622.63	432,441,327.61
GENERAL REVENUE BALAN	CE	• • •		• •	٠٠.			487,128.11	9,757,667.16
TOTAL	• •	• •			٠.	28,250,000	Ø742,547,267.77	Ø1,946,561,445.16	©2,159,326,653.41
TOTAL PAYMENTS					٠.		Ø1,116,448,353.33	Ø3,108,061,004.96	Ø2,897,858,745.33
Current			• •			715,857,000	277,090,835.23	875,434,186.69	569,248,392.67
Capital						298,898,000	96,810,250.33	286,065,373.11	169,283,699.25
Total					¢	1,014,755,000	Ø373,901,085.56	Ø1,161,499,559.80	Ø738,532,091.92

J. K. DADSON

Controller and Accountant-General

THE TREASURY, ACCRA. 31st March, 1976.



THE NATIONAL WEEKLY LOTTO RESULTS

It is hereby certified that a National Weekly Lotto Draw was held on Saturday, 10th April, 1976 in accordance with the provisions of the National Weekly Lotto Act, 1961 and the Regulations published thereunder and that the following numbers were drawn in successive order:

36 - 2 - 65 - 18 - 59

LT.-COL. E. T OKLAH
Director of National Lotteries

SPORTS DIVISION—OFFICE OF THE SUPREME MILITARY COUNCIL.

SCHOLARSHIP AWARD FOR THE TRAINING OF GYMNASTS AS NATIONAL ACROBATS

Applications are invited from suitably qualified Ghanaian youngsters for the award of 10 Scholarships, (6 boys) "4 to be 10 years old and 2 to be 12 years old" (4 girls) 2 to be 10 years old and 2 to be 12 years old for training as Acrobats in the Peoples Republic of China for a duration of 18 to 24 months.

Qualification.—Applicants should be able to understand and speak English, must be robust, of medium height, having shaped eyes, ears, nose, mouth and of normal limbs.

Applications for consideration which must be in the applicants own handwriting and sponsored by one of the applicant's parents or guardian must be addressed to the:

Special Assistant to the Commissioner for Sports, Office of the Supreme Military Council, P.O. Box 1627, Accra.

Closing date.—30th April, 1976.

PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT CENTRE

In accordance with paragraph 2 of the Labour Decree, 1967 (N.L.C.D. 157), it is hereby notified for general information that a Public Employment Centre has been established in the following place:—

CENTRAL REGION ASSIN FOSO.

POLICE FORCE PROMOTIONS

The following Police Force Promotions have been made:—	
M. S. Darkwa (Miss) to be Assistant Commissioner	1-3-76
 N. C. Kumah, C. K. Dewornu, M. A. Obiri, G. E. Fiadjoe, C. B. Hammond, P. E. Cobbina, I. C. Nsiah, S. R. Okyere, B. Y. Okpattah, F. K. Avemegah, I. C. Assem, A. T. Ofei, Mama Seidu, J. T.Quarshie, R. Otchere-Koranteng, E. N. Mezo, Duncan Kpikpira, P. C. Oppong, J. E. Sakyi, E. K. Abotsi, I. Y. M. Gavuah, K. B. Quantson to be Chief Superintendent 	1–3–76
S. R. Amankwa-Sakyi, Superintendent J. A. Gyanfi, S. E. A. Bekoe, Grace Akoto (Miss), P. H. J. Aklamanu, C. E. E. Sanniez, M. B. K. Gakpetor, M. K. Asiedu, S. D. K. Adzimah, F. A. Asante, J. A. Teigaga, F. D. K. Akeseh, G. E. Ackom, John Kalitsi, P. C. K. Kudolo, E. A. K. Abbey, S. A. Domete, J. M. Kudalor, K. Bonku, S. M. K. Donkor, K. M. Addo, Gladys Korankye (Mrs.) S. B. Ofosu-Addo, J. Y. A. Kwofie to	1–10–75
be Superintendent	1-3-76
B. A. Eghan, E. W. A. Ofori, A. Y. Mintah, C. Y. Zakli, P. K. Agbolosu, Yaw Acheampong, Jacob Dugbartey, J. K. Quaynor, K. I. Ajanako, L. A. Tudji, Kwasi Botchway, J. K. Essiah, T. H. Opata, Winfred Gbegble, W. K. Brambah, G. K. A. Ayisi, J. A. Adams, Nelson Anka, I. A. Lartey, E. K. Sorkpor, S. H. Donkor-Leh, Osei-Kuffour, B. A. Geyevu, Helena Setorglo, Margaret Dartey, Enoch Tackey, A. K. Odei-Mensah, E. K. H. Dadzie, P. K. Brown, S. N. Gyan to be Deputy	
Superintendent of Police	1_3_76



CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

The following Civil Service Appointments have been made:— APPOINTMENT BY PROMOTION TO CATEGORY "B" POSTS Department of Customs and Excise J. A. Codioe to be Comptroller of Customs and Excise ... 11-11-75 Central Revenue Department G. C. Aryee, S. P. Q. Ampiah, D. N. Asante, J. M. Donkor, N. K. Dwomoh to be Principal Inspector 15-10-75 of Taxes Public Works Department J. R. Coleman to be Chief Engineer (Civil) ... 9-10-75 APPOINTMENT BY PROMOTION TO CATEGORY "C" POSTS Office of the Supreme Military Council F. Amoako to be Principal Security Guard ... 23-1-75 S. N. Y. Abrampah (Mrs.) to be Senior Catering Officer ... 1-1-76 Establishment Secretariat (Training Division) S. A. Lamptey to be Principal, Civil Service Training Centre 3-3-76 R. E. Doe (Mrs.) to be Principal, Government Secretarial School 16-3-76 Public Works Department J. F. Arthur to be Senior Engineer (Civil) ... 4-10-75 Ministry of Health E. O. Mante to be Principal Hospital Secretary 22-12-75 Department of Civil Aviation S. O. Oddove to be Radio Engineer ... 6-8-75 B. F. Kuhlor to be Aeronautical Survey Engineer ... 5-8-75 J. K. Fiagbe to be Aeronautical Communications Officer . . 7-11-75 E. B. C. Atutor to be Aeronautical Communications Officer 4-3-76 P. J. N. Yebuah to be Senior Radio Engineer 9-12-75 K. A. Buagbe to be Principal Radio Engineer 3-3-76 Meteorological Services Department C. Amoako-Atta Obuobie to be Principal Meteorological Officer 22-1-76 Department of Co-operatives S. P. A. Doku, J. P. Kitcher to be Senior Co-operative Officer ... 14-11-75 J. B. Antwi-Agyei, C. A. C. Quainoo to be Senior Co-operative Officer 6-1-76 Central Revenue Department A. K. Appiah, E. T. Amenyah, G. Awumee-Quist, G. N. Armah-Mensah, K. S. Akogyeram, C. R. Brock, P. E. Dzadey, B. A. Davis, H. A. Olali, C. Smart-Abbey to be Senior Inspector of Taxes 21-11-75

CORRECTION NOTICE—CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

[&]quot;I. K. Abankwa-Duodu" to read T. K. Abankwa-Duodu" (Ref. p. 875 of Ghana Gazette No. 69 of 24th December, 1975.)



[&]quot;Nyansu Isabella (Miss)" to read "Ayansu Isabella (Miss)"

[&]quot;F. M. F. Owu" to read "F. W. F. Owusu" (Ref. p. 867 of Ghana Gazette No. 68 of 19th December, 1975)

LIMITED COMPETITIVE EXAMINATION FOR ENTRY TO THE GRADES OF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER GRADE IV AND BRANCH A.5 FOREIGN SERVICE OFFICER—SEPTEMBER, 1976

The Limited Competitive Examination for entry into the above-mentioned grades in the Civil Service will be held on the 15th, 16th and 17th September, 1976.

2. Qualifications:

- (a) To be eligible to enter the examination for appointment as Administrative Officer Grade IV, Candidates must:—
 - (i) be confirmed officers serving in the grade of Executive Officer and above or hold any other departmental post declared by the Acting Senior Principal Secretary (Establishments) to be analogous to these grades;
 - (ii) have completed five years' service in the Executive Class or in the departmental grade by 15th September, 1976.
 - (iii) have attained their 25th birthday;
 - (iv) have satisfactory record of service and
 - (v) have not entered this competition on five previous occasions.
- (b) For appointment as Branch A.5 Foreign Service Officer, Candidates must:—
 - (i) be confirmed Branch B.6 or above Foreign Service Officers serving in the Ministry of Foreign Affairs
 - (ii) have completed five years' service in the Branch "B" Class by 15th September, 1976;
 - (iii) have attained their 25th birthday;
 - (iv) have satisfactory record of service and
 - (v) have not entered this competition on five previous occasions.
- 3. Nature of competition.—The competition will consist of a written examination to be conducted by the West African Examinations Council on behalf of the Public Services Commission and may be followed by an interview. The syllabus for the examination is as follows:—

English Paper I and II:

(100 marks each: for all Candidates): These will include essay writing; precis and other questions designed to test the understanding and use of the language.

General Paper I:

(100 marks: for all Candidates): Will be on matters of general interest and importance at the present day, social, cultural, economic, political and scientific. A liberal choice of questions will be given and candidates will be expected to show a good knowledge of both African and World Affairs and their interaction.

General Paper II:

(100 marks: for all Candidates): Will consist of questions designed to test reasoning power, capacity to perceive implications and ability to distinguish between the important and the less important. One or more questions may involve calculations or the interpretation of graphs and statistics. A choice of questions will be given. General Paper III:

(100 marks: for Candidates wishing to join the Administration Class): Will consist of practical administrative problems including application of the Civil Service Rules and Regulations. Candidates taking this particular Paper will be required to make references in the General Orders, Financial Orders, Stores Regulations, Civil Service Act and Interim Regulations, 1960. They will therefore be permitted to bring along with them to the examination hall these books for reference.

General Paper III:

(100 marks: for Branch" B" Foreign Service Officer wishing to join Branch "A" Foreign Service): Will consist of general knowledge questions on World Affairs and International relations with particular reference to Africa and International Affairs.

4. Time and Place of Examination.—The examination will be held on the 15th, 16th and 17th September, 1976. The time-table for the examination will be furnished in due course. Depending on whether or not there are sufficient candidates in each case to justify the special arrangements required, the examination centres will be located in:—

Accra

Cape Coast

Takoradi

Sunyani

Kumasi

Tamale

Ho



Candidates will be required to sit for the examination at the centres nearest to their places of work or their homes, if on leave. If there are very few candidates not justifying the setting up of centres in one or more of these towns, arrangements will be made for the candidates affected to sit at other centres. Foreign Service Officers on postings abroad will take their examinations overseas at centres to be arranged by the Ministry of Foreign Affairs in conjunction with the West African Examinations Council.

5. Fees.—Candidates will be required to pay an examination fee of \emptyset 29.00 (Twenty-nine Cedis). The fee may be paid at any District Treasury or Post Office with Savings Bank facilities on production of a certificate from one's Head of Department to the effect that the applicant is eligible to enter the competition. On payment of the fee, candidates will be issued receipts which must be produced in the Examination Hall. Candidates who are unable to produce both their admission notices and a receipt for the fee in the examination hall will not be admitted to take the examination.

6. Method of Application:

- (i) Candidates who are qualified in terms of paragraph 2 above and who wish to take the examination should obtain application forms (P.S.C. Form 31) from their Heads of Departments who may purchase supplies of them from the General Manager, Ghana Publishing Corporation (Printing Division), P.O. Box 124, Accra. These forms must be completed in candidate's own handwriting and should be returned through the Head of Department to reach the Secretary, Public Services Commission, Accra, not later than the 24th June, 1976.
- (ii) Candidates are requested to paste a copy of their recent photograph (passport size) in the space between the date and the applicant's signature at paragraph 12 of the application form.
- (iii) It is the responsibility of Heads of Departments to ensure that eligible applicants have paid the prescribed examination fees and also to make endorsements on the application forms to that effect when submitting them to the Public Services Commission. Application forms without the endorsement of the payment of the examination fees will not be accepted.
- (iv) Change of Centre.—Should it be necessary by reason of posting or incidence of leave or any other reason for the centre at which it was proposed that a candidate should sit the examination to be changed, it is the responsibility of the officer concerned to inform his Head of Department who, if he is satisfied that the proposed change of centre is in order, will report to the Secretary, Public Services Commission, Accra as soon as possible and in any case not later than the 30th June, 1976. No change of examination centre can be effected after this date and no candidate will be admitted to the examination except at the centre for which his or her admission notice has been issued.

E. V. M. ADDO

Secretary,

Public Services Commission

QUALIFYING ENGLISH EXAMINATION FOR ADVANCEMENT IN THE SECRETARIAL CLASS OF THE CIVIL SERVICE: SEPTEMBER, 1976

One of the requirements for advancement beyond the grade of Stenographer Grade II in the Secretarial Class of the Civil Service is that an officer shall:

- either (a) have obtained a pass with credit in the English Language paper of the West African School Certificate Examination or a pass at the Ordinary Level in the English Language paper of the General Certificate of Education Examination; or
 - (b) have passed a Qualifying examination in English Language prescribed by the Public Services Commission.
- 2. The next examination in English Language under (b) above will be held on Saturday, 11th September, 1976 at the following centres:—

	Centre	?		Examination Hall
Accra	••		 	Public Services Commission Examination Hall on the 28th February Road, Accra.
Koforidua			 	Ghana Secondary School, Koforidua.
Cape Coas	t		 	Mfantsipim Secondary School, Cape Coast.
Takoradi			 	Workers' College, Takoradi.
Sunyani			 	Sunyani Secondary School, Sunyani.
Но			 	Ho Technical Institute.
Kumasi			 	West African Examinations Council Hall, Unicorn House, near Kejetia, Kumasi.
Tamale			 	Tamale Secondary School, Tamale.



Candidates will be required to sit for the examination at any of the above centres nearest to their places of work or home, if on leave. If there are very few candidates not justifying the setting up of centres in one or more of the above-named towns, arrangements will be made for the candidates concerned to sit at other centres.

- 3. Applications to sit for the examination are invited from serving officers holding substantive appointments in established grades in the Public Service.
- 4. Application forms for the examination (P.S.C. Form 28) should be obtained from an applicant's Head of Department who may purchase supplies of them from the General Manager, Ghana Publishing Corporation (Printing Division), Accra. Completed application forms, however, must reach the Head of one's Department by 4th June, 1976 who is responsible for transmitting them to the Secretary, Public Services Commission, Accra, not later than 18th June, 1976. Should a candidate be transferred from one station to another, it is his responsibility to inform the Secretary, Public Services Commission, Accra, through his Head of Department of the change in his address as soon as possible and in any case not later than 30th June, 1976. No change of centre can be effected after this date and no candidate will be admitted to the examination except at the centre for which his admission letter is issued.
- 5. Examination Fees.—All candidates for the examination will be required to pay an examination fee of \$\mathcal{C}\$5.00 each. This fee may be paid at any District Treasury or Post Office with Savings Bank facilities on production of a certificate from one's Head of Department to the effect that the applicant is eligible to enter the examination. Candidates will be given receipts for the fee which must be produced at the Examination Hall. Candidates who are unable to produce both their admission letters and the receipt for the fee for inspection in the examination hall will not be allowed to take the examination. Heads of Departments should ensure that eligible applicatns have paid the prescribed examination fee; they are also required to make endorsement to that effect on the face of the completed application forms before transmitting them to the Secretary, Public Services Commission. Application forms without such endorsement will not be accepted.
- 6. Identification Photographs.—Candidates are requested to paste a copy of their recent photograph (passport size) in the space between the date and the applicant's signature below paragraph 8 of the application form. Candidates registered for the examination will be required to produce on demand by the invigilators in the Examination Hall, a recent photograph (passport size) of themselves the reverse side of which must have been duly certified by their Heads of Departments to the effect that the picture is the true and faithful likeness of the candidate. Candidates who are unable to produce their photographs for inspection will not be allowed to take the examination.

E. V. M. ADDO

Secretary,
Public Services Com mission

NATIONAL INVESTMENT BANK

NOTICE OF THIRTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Thirteenth Annual General Meeting of the National Investment Bank will be held at the Old Banquet Hall, State House, Accra on Friday, the 23rd day of April, 1976 at 11.00 a.m. to transact the following business:

- 1. To confirm the Minutes of the Twelfth Annual General Meeting held on 11th April, 1975.
- 2. To receive and adopt the Directors' Report and the Audited Accounts for the year ended 31st December, 1975.
- 3. To appoint Auditors.
- 4. To transact any other business which may be properly transacted at an annual general meeting.

A member entitled to attend and vote may appoint a proxy to attend and vote on his behalf and such proxy must also be a member of the Bank. The instrument appointing such proxy must be deposited at the Head Office of the Bank not less than 48 hours before the meeting.

Dated this 18th day of February, 1976.

By Order of the Board

J. S. ADDO

Managing Director

HEAD OFFICE:
LIBERTY AVENUE,
P.O. Box 3726,
ACCRA, GHANA.



PRINTED BY THE GHANA PUBLISHING CORPORATION (PRINTING DIVISION). TO BE PURCHASED FROM THE PUBLICATIONS BRANCH, BARNES ROAD, ACCRA, GHANA. PRICE: 52p ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION: 211.00 POST FREE. GPC/A299/4,060/4/76

DNA C